

Date: March 31, 2023

**Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division**

7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia MD 21046-1609

Subject: Request to change in Identification

To Whom It May Concern:

This application for Change of Identification request a new FCC ID as stipulated in 47CFR 2.933(b) for presently authorized equipment.

This application by Sophos Ltd will establish a new FCC ID under FCC ID: 2ACTO-AP6420X for the purpose of marketing.

The original grant to Edimax Technology Co Ltd, FCC ID: NDD9574892206 will remain in effect.

Per 2.933(b)

- (1) The original identification is FCC ID: NDD9574892206
- (2) The original grant date is 03/30/2023 (for WiFi 2.4G, WiFi 5G)
- (3) The equipment is electrically and functionally identical. Only the model name, trade name and FCC ID number are different.
- (4) The hardware and software is identical with original granted.
- (5) The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device.

Sincerely yours,

Applicant : Sophos Ltd
Address : The Pentagon, Abingdon Science Park, Abingdon, OX14 3YP United Kingdom

Signature : *sbd fillingham*
sbd fillingham (Mar 31, 2023 10:21 GMT+1)

Name and Job Title. : Stuart Fillingham, Director
E-mail : stuart.fillingham@sophos.com
Tel. : +441235465727